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Date: 25" April 2012
Dear Ms Bolton,
Re: Adam Strain — Governance

| would be grateful if you would provide me with the following information:
1. When was the 'Directorate of Risk Management' established and why?
2. What remit, function and responsibilities did it have?

3. To whom was it accountable?

4. The written job description and/or details of the same, with accompanying
organisational diagram of the reporting lines of the Directorate of Risk Management.

5. Confirmation that all files from or in relation to this Directorate have been provided to
the Inquiry. If so , confirm the file numbers containing the information or if not, please
provide any outstanding files.

6. A copy of Dr Murnaghan’s curriculum vitae.

7. Clarification of the roles of Dr. Murnaghan who appears to have held two posts,
namely Director of Risk Management and Director of Medical Administration. Did these
roles co-exist? If so please provide details of how this split in functions operated.

8. The relationship between Dr Murnaghan's role and that of the Medical Director of the
Trust.

Yours sincerely,

fft

Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry

Secretary: Bernie Conlon
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB
Email: inquiry@ihrdni.org Website: www.ihrdni.org Tel: 028 9044 6340 Fax: 028 9044 6341

AS-INQ 305-134-001





